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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Letter of Transmittal

All Shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

All other Stakeholders

|
Dear Sir(s), ]
-
ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON JUNE 30, 2021
We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together
with the Audited Financia Accounts including Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended on June 30, 2021 along with notes thereon
for your kind information and record.
Sincerely Yours,
Sd/-

Kazi Ekramul Hoque
Company Secretary (Acting)

T »
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Registered Office: “Anchor Tower” 108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road, Dhaka — 1205

- Notice of the 34" Annual General Meeting

The notice is hereby given to all the valued shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited that, the 34th
Annual General Meeting of the company will be held at 11:00 am. on Monday, the 20th December, 2021 virtually
by using digital platform- http://dulamia.agm.watch (in pursuance with Order No. SEC/SRMIC/ 04-231/25 dated 08
July, 2020 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission) to transact the following businesses and to adopt
necessary resolutions:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss
and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity together with
the notes for the year ended on June 30, 2021.

2. Appointment, Retire by Rotation and Re-appointment of Directors of the Company.

3. Appointment of the Statutory Auditor and the Compliance Auditor for the year 2021-2022
and fixation of their remuneration.

4. Declaration of the Dividend.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Dhaka
29" November, 2021

Kazi Ekramul Hoque
Company Secretary (Acting)

NOTES:
(1) Shareholders whose names appear in the Register of members as at the close of business on the “Record
Date/book closure” i.e. 215t November, 2021 will be eligible to join the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

(2) A member eligible to join and vote at this virtual AGM may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf.
Proxy Form duly stamped must be submitted at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 72 hours
before the time of holding the meeting.

(3) Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81 dated 20 June 2018 link of the downloadable PDF copy of the Annual Report
2020-2021 along with Notice, Proxy Form and Attendance will also be available in the company’s web-site (www.
dulamiabd.com) and the same shall be sent to respective Member’s email address available in beneficiary owner
(BO) account with the Depositary participant (DP).

(4) The shareholders are requested to send their comments/queries/questions at info@dulamiabd.com before 24
(Twenty four) hours of commencement of the AGM.

(5) Access to the AGM link shall be facilitated upon production of the Folio/BO ID and No. of shares held as on
Record Date/Book Closer.

(6) Shareholders are requested to login to cast their votes 48 hours before starting of the meeting by using the link
or scanning the QR Code. For any IT related guidance and help with the login process the respected members
may contact at +88-02-586100125-8, (Ext-135, 108) and visit www.dulamiabd.com

(7) The shareholders who want to participate during the AGM for placing their comments and questions are
requested to send their BO/Folio ID, No. of shares and contact info at info@dulamiabd.com not later than
72 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

(8) No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid/offered to the Shareholders in the 34" AGM as per BSEC Circular
No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-193/154 dated 24.10.2013
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

COMPANY PROFILE

Incorporation

Commencement of Business

Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
Auditors

Compliance Auditors

Bank

Factory Address

Phone
Registered Address

Phone
Fax
E-mail
Web

Executives

Annual Report 2020-2021

February 28, 1987
February 28, 1987
December 30, 1989
October 10, 1995

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

RK Tower (Level # 10)

86, Bir Uttam CR Datta Road
Hatirpool, Dhaka-1205

Bangladesh

M/s. Anisur Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

70/C, Purana Paltan Line, 3rd Floor
VIP Road, Dhaka-1000

National Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar
Branch, Dhaka

National Bank Ltd., Dagonbhuiyan
Branch, Feni

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Kawran
Bazar Branch, Dhaka

Matubhuiyan, Dagonbhuiyan, Feni,
Bangladesh

03323-79357

Anchor Tower, 108 Bir Uttam C.R.
Dutta Road, Dhaka-1205

02-58610012-18, 58610027, 58610115
+880-2-9662734
info@multimodebd.com
www.dulamiabd.com

Kazi Ekramul Hoque

Company Secretary (Acting)

Mr. Shib Nath Saha
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Mr. Md. Imrul Islam
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
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BOARD
”~ OF
DIRECTORS |

Mr. A.K.M. Rafiqul Islam, FCA

Chairman

Mr. Md. Nuruzzaman Mr. Akbar Hossain Brig. Gen. (Retd) A.M.M. Wazed Thakur
Managing Director (Current Charge) Director Nominated Director (TT&T)

-

Mr. Paritosh Sarker Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir Mr. Hasan Fazle Rob

Nominated Director (BDBL) Independent Director Independent Director
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Mr. Shib Nath Saha Mr. Kazi Ekramul Hoque Mr. Md. Emrul Islam
Chief Financial Office (CFO) Company Secretary (Acting) Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
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Financial Performance

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

5 YEARS AT A GLANCE

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited

ANNEXURE-1

Net Sales. 246,638,747 237,419,027 164,821,118 4,067,737 -

Gross Profit. 409,037 368,907 4,740,008 (375,002) -

Net Profit Before Tax. (26,841,322) (29,074,076) (16,229,140) (9,668,647) (10,352,539)
Net Profit After Tax. (28,321,155) (30,498,591) (17,218,067) (9,693,066) (10,352,539)
Share Capital and Reserve

Paid up Capital. 75,566,000 75,566,000 75,566,000 75,566,000 75,566,000
Reserve and Surplus. | (292,248,587) | (322,747,178) | (339,965,245) | (349,658,311) (358,484,760)
Assets

Fixed Assets. 108,476,318 103,658,247 100,942,449 79,048,028 75,078,668
Other Assets. 49,958,620 40,631,012 27,130,533 33,471,744 20,422,440
Others

NAV Per Share. (28.65) (32.69) (34.97) (36.25) (37.42)
Dividend. - = - -
Earnings per Share. (3.75) (4.04) (2.28) (1.28) (1.37)
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A T (@i Ao ARG A 1S F€F C.LB ¢ Classified T (A = 1| C.LB (AF I
TR Ty A6 &6 PG a1 27 T T1HI9 3204/2054. TF Writ Petition €F (AfFFTe TN Q13 (@15
0/0%/20%4 3 SIfdre fAgfafe S emiy w3

“Let a Rule Nisi be issued calling upon the respondents to show cause as to why the impugned Memo no.
06.5/678 dated 25.05.2014 issued by the respondent No.7 intimating the respondent no. 8 that the petitioner
Industry is a sick industry but not eligible for resettling as the loan was rescheduled earlier (Annexure-M)
and issue a Rule Nisi calling upon the respondent to show as to why the publication of the name of the
petitioner in the list of CIB maintained by the office of the respondent no.6 and 9 should not be declared
to have been done without any lawful authority and is of no legal effect and why the respondents should
not be directed to waive 100% interest of the petitioner as a sick Industry, the original loan amount of
which already been paid by complying with order dated 09.10.2013 passed by the Hon’ble High Court
Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh in writ petition no. 10490 of 2013 (Annexure-H) and/or
such other or further order or orders passed as to this Court may seem fit and propet.

The Rule is made returnable within 4 (four) weeks from date.

Pending hearing of the Rule, let operation of the publication of the names of the petitioner in
the CIB list maintained by the respondent No.6 and 9 be stayed for a period of 3 (three) months
from date.

The petitioner is directed to put in requisites for service of notices upon the respondents in usual
course and through registered post within 48 hours.”

AFIS! AT AR SIS (&AfFFTS (&6 0b/q/2039 3 St yferiie s emim 3@ |

The order of stay granted earlier by this Court be extended for a further period of 06 (six) months from date.

AATITS 2¢/0d/0 5 SIfFTY TN RFIT Towae fiba Reidive My aiw amis vz

“In view of above, this Court is of the view that, the impugned memo, in so far as the same
relates to refusal of petitioner’s application for rehabilitation is concerned, should be set aside.
Accordingly, the same is set aside. At the same time, the respondent-Bangladesh Development
Bank is directed to take positive initiatives for rehabilitation of petitioner’s project treating the
same as sick industry upon accepting its offer of payment of 30% of the interest amount and take
necessary steps for removal of petitioner’s name from the CIB report of Bangladesh Bank within
a period of 03 (three) months from receipt of the copy of this judgment.”

The copy of Judgement was received by the company on 14/03/2018.

AT W IBIACET & (@A 0o % BT ARCHY 919
TR GIH FE d¢/o¢ /05y SifFrd [iLRaes “@ TaTe
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e I IR TRV L0 F¢3 @r7iifes {6 P w1
S0Y/2059 U (AFFTS (MR AT TNPACER ST T 26T 7S Ffore w7 | fafs I$we et saifeg sieerwy
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Statement of Unpaid Dividend

Year Dividend Paid Unpaid Unpaid Div & Tax
1991-92 4,356,600 | 2,092,674 2,263,926 2,263,926
1992-93 8,215,510 | 5,976,389 4,503,047 4,503,047 -
1993-94 3,778,300 | 2,385,124 5,896,223 5,896,223
1994-95 7,556,600 | 1,689,822 | 11,763,001 11,763,001
1995-96 -| 4,346,949 7,416,052 7,416,052
1996-97 25,800 7,390,252 7,390,252
1997-98 18,233 7,372,019 7,372,019
1998-99 146,966 7,225,053 7,225,053 '3
1999-00 1,080 7,223,973 7,223,973
2000-01 1,300 7,222,673 7,222,673
2001-02 1,322,405 - 8,545,078 8,545,078
2002-03 2,644,810 | 1,079,679 | 10,110,209 10,110,209
2003-04 2,644,810 | 5,740,142 7,014,877 7,014,877
2004-05 2,833,725 | 3,450,494 6,398,108 6,398,108 r
2005-06 1,889,150 | 2,659,407 5,627,851 5,627,851 -
2006-07 1,562,553 4,065,298 4,065,298
2007-08 3,778,300 | 4,756,019 3,087,579 3,087,579
2008-09 1,889,150 | 1,267,401 3,709,328 3,709,328
2009-10 755,660 506,321 3,958,667 3,958,667
2010-11 59,267 3,899,400 3,899,400
2011-12 144 3,899,256 3,899,256
2012-13 3,899,256 3,899,256
2013-14 3,899,256 3,899,256
2014-15 3,899,256 3,899,256
2015-16 3,899,256 3,899,256
2016-17 3,899,256 3,899,256
2017-18 3,899,256 3,899,256
AfBET 2R ot
STy WA= AfSEA e 81 el wfTe TrafeE ai T TerTR AfRbERRgea SHifEfen wry ey
TTeTd AT JCETe-
ARG T Fory SHAfgfox et
T @, (F. G, TP SN, qFPTG 8
IR I3 eI (be1fo aiig) 3
G RIS (R 8
3 (&lls (S3) ST S5 8
G AT ATHR ©
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As per corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission dated 3 June 2018, Condition No.
1(5) (xxvii) the Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance (Annexure-B) and status of compliance (Annexure-C)

as required under condition No.9 imposed by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commmission are attached herewith -
this report. ki

B % 1 /%W
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Internal Control & Risk Management
Internal Control

. Internal control is a process for assuring achievement of an organization’s objectives in operational
effectiveness and efficiency, reliable financial reporting, and compliance with laws, regulations
and policies.

The internal control system at Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. is based on annual
operational planning, ongoing management accounting and control, as well as regular board
meeting and reporting to the Regulatory bodies. Annual Planning defines budget on the basis
of Micro economic analysis, its assessment of market conditions and cost targets. From this,
specific targets are derived for individual operating units and setting targets.

The indicators used for this purpose are determined and presented uniformly in the Dulamia
Cotton Spinning Mills Limited.

Reports on financial status and selected sales volumes, and production overviews are prepared
accordingly. Reports on results of operations and working capital are prepared also in order to
monitor cash flow as a key management indicator for the Company. Detailed reports on the
assets positions are submitted at the end of each Quarter. At the management meetings, the

- Management committee discusses business developments, including target achievement, along
with the outlook for the relevant year and any measures that need to be taken.

Measures for Identifying, Assessing Risks

In order to identify and assess risks, individual business transactions at Dulamia Cotton Spinning
Mills Limited. are analyzed using the criteria of potential risk and probability of occurrence.
Suitable control measures are then established on the basis of these analyses. Furthermore,
organizational measures (e.g. separation of functions in sensitive areas) and ongoing target/
actual comparisons are performed for key accounting figures. The established control and risk
management systems are not able to guarantee accurate and complete accounting with absolute
certainty.

Risk Assessment

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. is aware of the opportunities and risks for its business
activity. The measures described above play a significant role in allowing Dulamia Cotton Spinning
Mills Limited. to make use of the opportunities to further develop the Company without losing
sight of the risks. Our control and risk management system, standardized across the Company,
ensures that any major risks that could negatively affect our business performance are identified
at an early stage.

Identification and Assessment of Risks

The process of identifying risks is performed regularly on a decentralized basis by the management
in Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. General macro-economic data as well as other industry-
specific factors and risk information sources serve as auxiliary parameters for the Identification
process. Appropriate thresholds for reporting relevant risks have been established for Dulamia
Cotton Spinning Mills Limited, taking into account the specific circumstances. On the basis of our
Company’s risk model and according to the defined risk categories, the risks are assessed The
risk statement also includes risks that do not have a direct impact on the financial situation, but
that can have an effect on non-monetary factors such as reputation or strategy. In the case of
risks that cannot be directly calculated, the potential extent of damage is assessed on the basis
of Qualitative criteria such as low risk or risks constituting a threat to the Company’s existence.
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Risk Management

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited’s. risk policy is based on the business strategy, which focuses

on safeguarding the Company’s existence and sustainably increasing its value. Entrepreneurial .
activity is always forward looking and therefore subject to certain risks, Identifying risks,
understanding them, and reducing them systematically are the responsibility of the Management

Committee & the Board and a key task for all managers individually. Dulamia Cotton Spinning

Mills Limited is subject to various risks that are not fundamentally avoided, but instead accepted,

provided they are consistent with the legal and ethical principles of entrepreneurial activity and

are well balanced by the opportunities they present.

The Management Committee of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited is obliged to set up
and supervise an internal control and risk management system. The Board also has overall
responsibility for establishing risk assessment systems. The Audit Committee also reviews the
effectiveness of the risk management system on a regular basis. The company has imposed
transparent regulations to govern competences and responsibilities for risk management that are
based on its structure.

A code of conduct, guidelines, and principles apply across the Company for the implementation of &
systematic and effective risk management. The standardized internal control and risk management
system at Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited. is based on financial resources, operational
planning, and the risk management strategy established by the Managing Board of the Company,
It comprises several components that are carefully coordinated and systematically incorporated
into the structure and workflow organization.

The essential elements of the risk management system are:

B Documentation of the general conditions for a methodical, efficient risk management in a
Company guideline. In addition to this Risk Management Policy, the Code of Business Conduct is
concerned with the code of conduct and compliance standards to be observed.

B Managers are responsible for corporate risk at operational level

B Direct information, reporting and open communication of Quantified risks between the
Management committee and company managing Board;

B Standardized and regular reporting to Board.

Y Annual Report 2020-2021
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PHONE OFF. : 8318179 ANISUR RAHMAN & CO.

RES. : 9884705, MOBILE : 01819-252656
E-mail : anisurfca@yahoo.com CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT=

Report to the Shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited on
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
[As required under the Code of Corporate Governance of BSEC]

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Dulamia Cotton
Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended on 30th June, 2021. This Code relates to the notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
- in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanation, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(@) The Company has mostly complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission.

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by
the Code.

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

Dhaka
20th October, 2021

Anisur Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Status of Compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRC /2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3

June, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put Vin the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied complied

Remarks
(if any)

1.00

Board of Directors

1.1

Size of the Board of Directors:

The total number of members of a company’s Board of
Directors(herein after referred to as “Board”) shall not be
less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty)

1.2

Independent Director

1.2(a)

At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in
the company’s Board shall be independent directors

1.2(b)(i)

Do not hold any share in the company or holds less than
one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company

1.2(b)(ii)

Do not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with
the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated
director or shareholder of the company or any of its
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or
holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company on the
basis of family relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in
the company

1.2(b)(iii)

Who has not been an executive of the company in
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years

1.2(b)(iv)

Does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary
or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or
associated companies

1.2(b)(v)

Independent directors are not a member or TREC
(Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder, director
or officer of any stock exchange

1.2(b)(vi)

Independent director is not a shareholder, director
excepting independent director or officer of any member
or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of
the capital market

1.2(b)(vii)

Independent director is not a partner or an executive or
was not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3
(three) years of the concerned company’s statutory audit
firm or audit firm engaged in internal audit services or
audit firm conducting special audit or professional
certifying compliance of this Code

1.2(b)(viii

They are not the Independent directors in more than 5
(five) listed companies

1.2(b)(ix)

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFI)

1.2(b)(x)

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
involving moral turpitude;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put Vv in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied complied

Remarks
(if any)

1.2(c)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the
Board and approved by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM)

1.2(d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant
for more than 90 (ninety) days

1.2(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be
for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended
for 1 (one) tenure only.

A former independent director may be considered for re
appointment for tenure after a time gap of one tenure.
The independent director shall not be subject to
retirement by rotation as the Companies Act, 1994.

1.3

Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

1.3(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with
financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate
laws and can make meaningful contribution to the
business.

1.3(b)

Independent director shall have following qualifications:

1.3(b)(i)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of
an unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of
Tk. 100.00 million or any listed company or a member of
any national or international chamber of commerce or
business association

1.3(b)(ii)

Corporate leader who is or was a top level executive not
lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer
or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk.
100.00 million or of a listed company

1.3(b)(iii)

Former official of government or statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not below
S5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least
educational background of bachelor degree in economics
or commerce or business or Law

1.3(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law

Not applicable

1.3(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least
in the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court
or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered
Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered
Secretary or equivalent qualification

1.3(c)

The independent director have at least 10 (ten) years of
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b)

1.3(d)

In special cases, above qualifications or experiences may
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Not applicable
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put vV in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks
(if any)

14

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and
Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer

1.4 (a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the
Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) of the company shall be filled by different
individuals

1.4 (b)

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the
same position in another listed company

1.4 (c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from
among the non-executive directors of the company

1.4 (d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer

1.4 (e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves from
non executive directors as Chairperson for that particular
Board’s meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

1.5

Directors report to shareholders

1.5(i)

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the
industry

1.5(i0)

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1.5(iii)

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk
factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on
environment, if any

1.5(iv)

Discussion on cost of goods sold, gross profit margin and
net profit margin

1.5(v)

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or
loss

1.5(vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along
with a statement showing amount, nature of related party,
nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all
related party transactions

1.5(vii)

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues
and/ or through any others instruments

Not applicable

1.5(viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
company goes for IPO, RPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing
etc.

Not applicable

1.5(ix)

Explanation on significant variance occurs between
Quarterly Financial performance and Annual Financial
Statements

Explained

1.5(x)

Remuneration to directors independent

directors

including

1.5(xi)

The financial statements prepared by the management of
the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity

1.5(xii)

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been
maintained

o

.
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put Vv in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied complied

Remarks
(if any)

1.5(xiii)

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment

1.5(xiv)

International Accounting Standards (IAS)
or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and any departure
there from has been adequately disclosed

1.5(xv)

The system of internal control is sound in design and has
been effectively implemented and monitored

1.5(xvi)

Minority  shareholders  have  been  protected
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have
effective means of redress

1.5(xvii)

There is no  significant doubt wupon the
issuer company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
if he issuer company is not considered to be a going
concern, the fact along with reasons there of shall be
disclosed

1.5(xviii)

Significant deviations from the last year’s operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the
reasons thereof shall be explained

1.5(xix)

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5
(five) years shall be summarized

1.5(xx)

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or
stock) for the year

No Dividend

1.5(xx1)

Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim
dividend

No Bonus was
recommended

1.5(xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held during the year
and attendance by each director

1.5 (xxiii)

Report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the
aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise
details where stated below) held by:

1.5(xxiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and
other related parties (name-wise details)

No subsidiary

company available

1.5(xxiii)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive  Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor
children (name-wise details)

1.5(xxiii)(c)

Executives

1.5(xxiii)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company (name-wise details)

No such holding

available

1.5(xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director,

a disclosure on the following information to the shareholders:

1.5(xxiv)(a)

A brief resume of the director

1.5(xxiv)(b)

Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas
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Compliance Status
(Put V in the

Cond'tlon Tltle appropriate co|umn) RemarkS
No. (if any)

Not
complied »

Complied

Names of companies in which the person also holds the
1.5(xxiv)(c) | directorship and the membership of committees of the 4
Board

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or
1.5(xxv) MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s position and

operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the
financial statements, among others, focusing on

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of v
financial statements

Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance or
results and financial position as well as cash flows in 4
absolute figure for such changes

Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of
financial performance or results and financial position as
1.5(xxv)(c) | well as cash flows for current financial year with v
immediate preceding five years explaining reasons -
thereof

Compare such financial performance or results and
1.5(xxv)(d) | financial position as well as cash flows with the peer 4
industry scenario

Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of
the country and the globe; 4
Risks and concerns issues related to the financial
1.5(xxv)(f) | statements, explaining such risk and concerns mitigation v
plan of the company

Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof ,i.e., actual position shall be explain v
to the shareholders in the next AGM

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to
1.5(xxvi) | the Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be v
disclosed as per Annexure-A

1.5(xxv)(a)

1.5(xxv)(b)

1.5(xxv)(e)

L.5(xxv)(g)

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
1.5(xxvii) | conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9 v
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C
1.6 Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the provisions of Recorded and kept in
1.6 the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as v custody of the
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of company secretary
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

1.7 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board
members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on
the recommendation of the Nomination and
1.7(a) Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for v
the chairperson of the Board, other board members and
Chief Executive Officer of the company;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put Vv in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied complied

Remarks
(if any)

1.7(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be
posted on the website of the company including, among
others, prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality;
conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules and
regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship
with environment, employees, customers and suppliers;
and independency

2.00

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the
holding company shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company

2 (b)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the
holding company shall be a director on the Board of the
subsidiary company

2(0)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed the
affairs of the subsidiary company also

2 (e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the
investments made by the subsidiary company.

3.00

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance(HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

3.1

Appointment

3.1 (a)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

3.1 (b)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal
Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different
individuals

3.1 (c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position in any
other company at the same time

3.1(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS

3.1 (e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be
removed from their position without approval of the
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and stock exchange(s)

3.2

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

3.2

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company
shall attend the meetings of the Board:
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Compliance Status

(Put V in the

Cond'tlon Tltle appropriate co|umn) RemarkS
No. (if any)

Not
complied »

Complied

33 Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer(CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the board that
3.3(a) they have reviewed financial statements for the year and v
that to the best of their knowledge and belief

These statements do not contain any materially untrue
3.3(a)(i) statement or omit any material fact or contain statements v
that might be misleading

These statements together present a true and fair view of
3.3(a)(ii) | the company’s affairs and are in compliance with v
existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there
are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions
3.3(b) entered into by the company during the year which are 4
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct
for the company’s Board or its members

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO An ncluded -
shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. v R
Board of Directors’ Committee: For ensuring good

governance in the company, the Board shall have at
least following sub-committees:

4 (1) Audit Committee v

4 (i) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. v
5 Audit Committee
5.1 Responsibility to the Board of Directors

3.3(c)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a 4
subcommittee of the Board

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good v
monitoring system within the business

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board,
5.1(c) the duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set v
forth in writing

5.2 Constitution of the Audit Committee
52 (a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3
' (three)members; v
The Board shall appoint members of the Audit committee
who shall be non-executive directors of the company
excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at v
leastl (one) independent director;
All members of the audit committee should be
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall
have accounting or related financial management 4
background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

5.1 (a)

5.1 (b)

5.2 (b)

5.2 (c)

When the term of service of any Committee member
expires or there is any circumstance causing any
Committee member to be unable to hold office before
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put Vv in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks
(if any)

5.2 (d)

expiration of the term of service, thus making the number
of the Committee members to be lower than the
prescribed  number of 3 (three)  persons,
the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to
fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one)
month from the date of vacancy in the Committee to

v

5.2 (e)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee

52(9

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

5.3

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5.3 (a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit
Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
who shall be an independent director;

5.3 (b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, in
that case there shall be no problem of constituting a
quorum as required under condition No. 5(4)(b). And the
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be
duly recorded in the minutes.

5.3 (c)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, any other member from the Audit Committee
shall be selected to be present in the annual general
meeting (AGM) and reason for absence of the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded in
the minutes of the AGM.

5.4

Meeting of the Audit Committee

5.4 (a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four
meetings in a financial year.

5.4 (b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall
be constituted in presence of either two members or two-
third of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever
is higher, where presence of an independent director is a
must.

5.5

Role of Audit Committee

5.5(a)

Oversee the financial reporting process;

55(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles

5.5(c)

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure
that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the
Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the
Internal Audit and Compliance Report

5.5 (d)

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

5.5(e)

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for
review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption

5.5(D

Review along with the management, the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval
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Compliance Status

(Put V in the
Condition Title appropriate column) Remarks
No. (if any)
Complied co:z:ied )
Review along with the management, the quarterly and v
5.5(g) half yearly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval
5.5 (h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function v
5.5 (i) Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis
’ before disclosing in the Annual Report v
5.5 (j) Review statement of all related party transactions
: submitted by the management v
5.5 (k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control
’ weakness issued by statutory auditors; 4
Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope v
5.5(1) and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time
) required for effective audit and evaluate the performance
of external auditors
Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial
Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) - -
5.5 (m) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the Not applicable
purposes stated in relevant offer document or prospectus
approved by the Commission
5.6 Reporting of the Audit Committee
5.6(a) Reporting of the Board of Directors

. The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 4
36 (@)) Board.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the

5.6 (a)(ii)a) | Board on the following findings report on conflicts of 4
interests
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or .
5.6 (a)(ii)(b) | material defect identified in the internal audit and v No such thé“gs
compliance process or in the financial statements; oceurre
Suspected  infringement  of  laws,  regulatory
5.6 (a)(ii)(c) | compliances including securities related laws, rules 4

and regulations

Any other matter which the Audit Committee
5.6 (a)(ii)(d) | deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board v
immediately

Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee
has reported to the Board about
anything which has material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and has discussed with
the Board and the management that any rectification is

. . . - No such situations
necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such

2o rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit appeared before
Committee shall report such finding to the Commission,
upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three
times or completion of a period of 6 (six)months from the
date of first reporting to the Board, whichever
is earlier
Y Annual Report 2020-2021
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put vV in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied complied

Remarks
(if any)

5.7

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors
:Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee,
including any report made to the Board under condition
No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in
the annual report of the issuer company

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6.1 (a)

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board

6.1 (b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination  criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive as well
as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

P 6.1 (c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated at the
condition No.6(5)(b).

6.2

Constitution of the NRC

6.2 (a)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members
including an independent director;

6.2 (b)

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive

6.2 (c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board;

6.2 (d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint
any member of the Committee;

6.2 (e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal
of any member of the Committee or in any other cases of
vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180
(one hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in
the Committee;

No such things
required

6.2 (f)

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt
any external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member,
if the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from
such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be
required or valuable for the Committee;

No such things
required

6.2 (g)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee;

6.2 (h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent director;

6.2 (i)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees
or honorarium from the company

6.3

Chairperson of the NRC

6.3 (a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be
Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an
independent director
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In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
6.3 (b) Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of v
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded
in the minutes;
The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the
shareholders: in absence of chairperson of the NRC, any
other member from the NRC shall be selected to be
present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for 4
answering the shareholders queries and reason for
absence of the chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded
in the minutes of the AGM
6.4 Meeting of the NRC

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial
6.4 (a) ) v

year;
The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any No emergency -
6.4 (b) emergency meeting upon request by any member of the v meeting was taken
NRC; place
The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two
6.4 (c) third of the members of the Committee, whichever is 4
higher, where presence of an independent director is must
as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);
The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly

6.3 (c)

6.4 (d) be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be v
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.
6.5 Role of the NRC
6.5(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or
’ accountable to the Board and to the shareholders; v
6.5 (b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters

and make report with recommendation to the Board:

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,
6.5(b)(i) positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration
of the directors, top level executive, considering the following:

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
6.5(b)(i)(a)| and sufficient to attract retain and motivate suitable v
directors to run the company successfully

The relationship of remuneration to performance is
6.5(b)(i)(b)| clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks v
Remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive
6.5(b)(i)(c)| pay reflecting short and long-term performance v
objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals

Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into
6.5(b)(ii) | consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, v
educational background and nationality

Identifying persons who are qualified to become
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) Not
Complied complied
-
directors and who may be appointed in top level
6.5(b)(iii) | executive position in accordance with the criteria laid v
down, and recommend their appointment and removal
to the Board
6.5(b)(iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance
i of independent directors and the Board v
. Identifying the company’s needs for employees at
6.5(b)(v) | different levels and determine their selection, transfer v
or replacement and promotion criteria
.. | Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the
6.5(b)(vi) , . . v
company’s human resources and training policies;
The company shall disclose the nomination and
6.5(c) remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and
' activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report. | ¥
i 7. External or Statutory Auditors
71 The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory
) auditors to perform the following services of the company, namely:
7.1 (%) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; 4
.. Financial information systems design and
7.1 (ii) . . v
implementation;
Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting
7.1 (iii) . v
records or financial statements;
7.1 (iv) Broker-dealer services; v
7.1 (v) Actuarial services; v
7.1 (vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; v
7.1 (vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines; v
7.1 (vii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate
’ governance as required under condition No. 9(1) v
7.1 (ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest. v
No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least
7.2 during the tenure of their audit assignment of that v
company; his or her family members also shall not hold
any shares in the said company:
Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
73 remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual
’ General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to v
answer the queries of the shareholders.
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Compliance Status
(Put vV in the

Condltlon Tltle appropriate co|umn) RemarkS
No. (if any)

Not
complied -

Complied

8 Maintaining a website by the Company.

The company shall have an official website linked with v

8.1 the website of the stock exchange

]2 The company shall keep the website functional from the _ Not applicable due to
' date of listing technological issues

The company shall make available the detailed
8.3 disclosures on its website as required under the listing v
regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional ~Accountant or Secretary (Chartered
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary)other than its statutory auditors or 4 Attached with the
audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of Annual Report
conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Y
Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed
in the Annual Report.

9.1

The professional who will provide the certificate on
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be v Appointed in 32"
appointed by the shareholders in the annual general AGM

meeting

9.2

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
with the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report v
whether the company has complied with these conditions
or not.

9.3 Annexure attached
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Corporate Governance

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited is committed ensuring the highest standards of
corporate governance at all times. Transparency accountability is the values and philosophy
of the company. This report depicts the company’s corporate governance the process
and structure which is embedded with setting the company’s vision providing leadership,
supervising the management and reporting the shareholders under the purview of the laws &
rules and regulations prevailing in the country.

Corporate Governance Framework

The management is always aware to ensure a continued commitment for getting the essence
of sound corporate governance. Corporate Governance framework has been developed and
enhanced based on the basic principles and best practices outlined in the following:

> Notification on Corporate Governance of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC)

The Companies Act 1994 and other applicable regulations of Bangladesh
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges Listing Regulations

Laws of the land

Standards of Business Conduct, Policies and Guidelines of the Company
Statement of Risk Management and Internal Control of the Company
Statement of Delegated Authorities of the Company and

Local and global best practices.

All other Applicable laws, rules, regulations.

YV V V VYV Y VYV

The Company had always been fully adherent with the above mentioned corporate governance
principles and best practices. This Statement on Corporate Governance, together with the
Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control, sets out the manner how the Company
has applied the governance principles and best practices. The Board reviews the standards
of business conduct from time to time for applying the highest standards of governance,
embracing best corporate practices.

The corporate governance framework of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited is directed
towards achieving the Company’s business objectives in a responsible manner. Therefore,
in order to comply with the laws, rules, regulations, corporate governance codes, articles
of association, policies and procedures, the Company constantly exercises good Board
practices, effective control processes, transparent disclosures, well-defined shareholders’
rights and Board commitments. The manners of adherence to these principles and practices
are outlined as follows:

Board practices

Ensuring the Corporate governance Code, 2018 of Bangladesh securities & Exchange
Commission the company has comprised his Board of Directors by 07 Directors including 2
IndependentDirectors.

Responsibilities of the Board
The Board establishes structures and processes to fulfill Board responsibilities that consider
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theinterests of investors, regulators, management and employees among others. The major
responsibilities of the Board are as follows:

Formulating the long term strategy of the company and setting the Set Goals and
Direction.

Oversee Management and appointment of top management -
Evaluate Strategy and Review Management Performance

Review Management Succession Planning

Monitor and Manage Potential Conflicts of Interest

Ensure the Integrity of Financial Information

Monitor the Effectiveness of Board Governance Practices

Ensure compliance to laws and regulations

Ensure adherence to Company Polices and Guidelines

Reviewing Risk Assessment and Ensure integrity of Company’s Financial Reporting

Pursuant to the companies laid down policies and guidelines the Board is also tasked
to decide on the following business transactions and activities:

o Acquisition, disposal or closure of a business &
o Establishment of new business

o Proposal of borrowing

o Any corporate restructuring not covered b y any of the above paragraph

The Management

The management is comprised of high level of individual expert from different fields. They
plays a significant role providing the necessary leadership to enable achievement of business
objectives complying the corporate governance code under corporate governance framework,
ensures the sound internal control as well as report to the board about the implementation on
different business plans & strategy leaded by the Managing Director.

The management team comprises of the following members:

VV VYV V VYV

>

Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer

Head of Human Resources
Executive Director-Operation
Advisor-Land

Head-Internal Audit & Compliance
Company Secretary

As a part of accountability the management of the company reports to the board on various
day to day business operations, duties & responsibilities.

Independent Directors

As per Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(3 June 2018, the Company appointed 02 nos. of Independent Directors which is more than
1/5th of total number of Directors in the Board. The Independent Directors are

8

.
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i) Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir
ii) Mr. Hasan Fazle Rob

The professional resumes of the Independent Directors have incorporated in the Directors
Report.

Chairperson & Managing Director

Ensuring the Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission dated June 03 2018, the company appointed separate Chairman and Managing
Director in the Board. Mr. A. K. M. Rafiqul Islam FCA is discharging his responsibility as
Chairman of the Company and Md. Nuruzzaman has discharged his duty as Managing Director
of the Company till October 03, 2021. On October 02, 2021 — he served his resignation from
the post of Managing Director showing personal inconveniences whatsoever. However, the
Board of Director in its meeting held on 27™" October, 2021 approved the appointment of Mr.
A. K. D. Deen Mohammad Khan as Managing Director (Acting) with effect from 4" October,
2021.

Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit

In compliance to the Corporate Governance Code-2018 published by Bangladesh Securities
- and Exchange Commission (BSEC), always maintains separate individual professionals for

the post of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary (CS) and Head of Internal

Audit & Compliance (HIAC).

Board committee

The Board of Directors formed sub-committee in compliance with Corporate Governance
Code 2018. Currently there are 2 committees in the Board namely the Audit Committee, the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of which are following:

i) Audit committee As per the condition of the Corporate Governance Code, Audit Committee
is comprised of 3 members with an Independent Director. The board appointed one of the
Independent Directors as the Chairman of the committee. During the period the committee
attended 4 (four) meetings.

i) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Board constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee headed by an Independent
Director. During the period the committee arranged 3 meetings where the Company Secretary
performed as the Secretary of the sub-committee.

Company Secretary

As per the Corporate Governance Code, 2018 issued by BSEC, the board has appointed
a company Secretary in order to maintain the necessary link and liaison with the internal
organs as well as external agencies. Being a compliance officer the company secretary drives
corporate compliance ensuring the effective functioning of the Board. During the Financial
Year (2020-2021), Mr. Md. Abdus Salam, Company Secretary served his resignation from this
designated post. The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 27" October, 2021 considered
the same and approved the new appointment of Mr. Kazi Ekramul Hoque as Company
Secretary (Acting) with effect from 27" October, 2021 for smooth operation of the company’s
compliance and governance matters.
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The brief roles of the company Secretary are following:

* Maintain alinkage between the Board, Management, shareholders and other shareholders
on matter of corporate interest in a transparent way.

+ Compliance of the acts, rules regulation, notifications, guidelines, orders /directives etc as
issued by of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC), Listing Regulation
of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE).

* Organizing Board Meeting, Committee Meeting, AGM and EGM; publication & distribution
of the Annual report under supervision as well as publication of PSI of publicly listed
companies as per rules & regulations

+ Communicating with the stakeholders, provide efficient service to the shareholders
through responding to their queries and requests.

Auditors

On the basis of the report of the Audit committee, the Board has recommended M/s Shiraz
Khan Basak & Co.as Statutory Auditor for the period of 2021-2022 upon the approval of the
shareholders in the AGM. -

The Board also recommended M/s. Anisur Rahman & Co. as a Compliance Auditor for a
period of 2021-2022.

Maintaining the website of the company

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited has been maintaining the website www.dulamiabd.
com. All the informations of the company are available in this website.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

The Company has obtained a certificate from a Practicing Chartered Account, Anisur Rahman
& Co. who has considered the Company’s relevant statutory compliance. A copy of the said
certificate has been included in this Annual Report.

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman Managing Director
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvi)]
Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
Declaration by MD and CFO

October 24, 2021

The Board of Directors

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited
Anchor Tower

108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road
Dhaka-1205.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021.

Dear Sir(s),

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006

-158/207/Admin/80 Dated: 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969,

we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2021
have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial

- Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been

adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2021 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its
members.

Sincerely yours,

Sd/- Sd/-
A.K.D. Deen Mohammad Khan Shib Nath Saha
Managing Director (Acting) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Annual Report 2020-2021 8¢
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited is a sub-committee of the Board of
Directors appointed by the Board of the Company. The Audit Committee comprises of the following

Directors :- )
1. Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir : Chairman

2. Mr. A.K.M Rafiqul Islam FCA : Member

3. Big. Gen. (Retd) AMM Wazed Thakur : Member

The Committee operates according to the terms of Reference approved by the Board and in compliance
with condition 5 (6) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Notification no. SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 3, 2018. The Committee is accountable for all the
Audit activities and report to the Board of Directors of the Company. The Key role of the committee
is to monitor, review and examine the financial statements, corporate governance practices, internal
control system and risk management activities of operation. Activities of the Audit Committee Meeting:

i) Reviewed the reliability and consistency of the Financial Statements of the Company to ensure
that the Internal Control and Compliance procedure are adequate to present a true and fair -
view of the Company’s state of the affairs for the year 2020-2021.

i) Reviewed the Draft Annual Financial Statements of Accounts for the year 2020-2021 which was
audited by the External Auditors. Ensured that proper disclosure required under Accounting
Standard as adopted in Bangladesh have been made and also complied with the Companies
Act 1994 and various rules and regulations applicable to the Company.

iii) Reviewed the Un-audited Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements of the Accounts for its
proper presentation to the Share Holders and the Regulatory Authorities.

iv) Reviewed the various reports of the Internal Auditors and their recommendations to take
appropriate actions to the management where needed.

v) Reviewed the appointment of the External Auditors.

Acknowledgement

The Audit Committee Members expressed their sincere gratitude to the members of the Board and
the Management of the Company and also to the Auditors for their support to carry out its duties and
responsibilities effectively.

Sd/-

Dr. Rashed Al Mahmud Titumir
Chairman of Audit Committee
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Report of Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The nomination & remuneration committee of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited has
been constituted with 3 members who are non Executive Directors. The members of the
committee appointed by the Board of Directors.

The committee operates according to the terms and conditions approved by the board
and in compliance with the Corporate Governance Code, dated June 03, 2018. The
committee is accountable for all the Nomination & Remuneration activities especially for
the top level management and report to the Board of Directors.

The activities of the NRC during the year were as follows:

i) Considered the terms of reference of NRC, as approved by the Board

i) Formulated a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, top level executives
and all employees of the Company

g iii) Formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of the Director

iv) Formulated the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and
the Board Members

v) ldentified criteria for selection, transfer or replacement and promotion at different
levels of the Company

vi) Adopted a code of conduct for the Chairman, Directors and Top level executives of
the Company.

Sd/-

Hasan Fazle Rob
Chairman
(Independent Director)
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SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. R6 Sir Urearn ©. 1. yatta Road

(312, Sonargaon Road), Dhaka-1205

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel : 88-02-9635139,88-02-9673597
: : 4 Mobile :01552-575775, 01711-520770
(An associate firm of D. N. Gupta & Associates) 01922-117370, 01757-941837

01312-501076, 01711-535885

01645-738747, 01920-719463
E-mail : shirazkhanbasaké@yahoo.com = i
Website : www.shirazkhanbasak.bd.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited

Qulaified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited (the -
company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2021, and statements

of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of

cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our

report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,

the financial position of Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Limited as at 30 June, 2021, and of its '
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International '
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange -
Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:
1. Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern:

a) The Company incurred a net loss of Tk. 10,352,539 during the year ended 30 June, 2021 and
the accumulated loss of the company as on 30 June, 2021 stands at Tk. 358,484,760. As of
that date, the Company’s current liabilities stood Tk. 307,652,686 which exceeded its total
assets of Tk. 95,501,108 by Tk. 212,151,578. Long term loan with the Bangladesh
Development Bank Ltd. which is blocked and not rescheduled is also remain outstanding at Tk.
70,587,036 as at 30 June 2021.

b) We also draw attention to the labor difficulties, inability to pay creditors on due dates, adverse
key financial ratios, discontinuance of dividends, inability to obtain financing for essential new
product development, discontinuance of production or other essential investments, inability to
comply with terms of loan agreements, loss of market & customers, inefficiency of key
management and negative net asset value and operating cash flows mdncated by financial
statements of the company.

These events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and that the financial statements do
not adequately disclose this matter.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment:

The carrying amount of property, plant, and equipment (PPE) stands at Tk. 74,478,668. We were
not provided with asset register/any document or information regarding the type of assets, nature
or the current condition of the assets. The company has not reviewed any assets that could be
impaired at the end of the year so this constitutes a departure from relevant IFRS. As the company
is not in operation for more than 2 years, reporting assets without any impairment review shall
overstate/understate the fixed assets value as of reporting date. Without proper
documents/information/evidence, the physical existence and the rights and obligations could not
be assessed or confirmed with the reported figure. BASSN
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The Property Plant and Equipment of the company were carried at cost and no information related
to any revaluation of the assets has been provided till the date of reporting so it is not
understandable whether the Property, Plant and Equipment is presented at fair value. The value of
the assets may have significantly changed, the reflection of which was not demonstrated in the
financial statements which led us to believe that the financial statements contain material
misstatement.

3. Inventory:

No technical status report as on 30 June, 2021 on the quantity, quality, movement and value of
inventories has been provided to us by the management (note 4.00). Since the factory was closed
down for last 2 years, physical existence of the inventories is completely doubtful as no valid
evidence was provided to us confirming the existence of the stock. The company has sold
inventory during the year as wastage for which no proper explanation for quantity & valuation
could be provided that confirms the sale as wastage (note 23.00). No provision has been made for
writing off the value of inventories due to its obsolescence or non-existence. Consequently,
inventory is overstated or asset of the company and loss/retained earnings is understated.

4. Accounts Receivable and Others Receivable:

Accounts Receivable (note 5.00) amounting Tk. 14,24,642 carried forward for more than one year
whose realization is doubtful and no provision has been made for doubtful debts.

5. Workers Profit Participation Fund:

As disclosed in note # 15, the company has shown an amount of Tk. 694,010 as liabilities for
WPPF & WWF which is carried forward that has not been paid by the company to the fund. As per
section 234 (b) of labor Act, 2006 the company should pay the amount to the WPPF & WWF not
later than nine months from the end of the respective year. Further the company did not make any
interest provision for the utilization of fund balance as per section 240 (2) of the said Act.

6. Unclaimed Dividend:

As disclosed in note no. 14 the Company has shown an amount of Tk. 3,899,256 as Unclaimed
Dividend. Separate bank account was not maintained by the company and there is a shortfall in
cash to pay off the unpaid amount. The amount of unclaimed dividend of Tk. 3,899,256 is not
Segregated year wise and with details claimants BO accounts as per BSEC directive no.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January 2021.

7. Creditors for Goods, Expenses & Other Finance

Creditors for Goods, few heads of creditors for expenses & Other Finance (note 11.00, 12.00 &
13.00) total amounting Tk. 35,802,418 has not been adjusted for long period of time and some
adjustments could not be explained. No proper evidence could be provided for the existence of
these amounts as liability to be paid in future or that these amounts are under/over provisioned.
No information is also available of any disputes or litigation with the parties. There is a risk that the
company's liabilities might be higher than those that have been shown. We could not confirm the
balances directly from parties due to lack of contact |nformat|on of the parnes and thus were
unable to determine the obligation in respect to these lighilitie

due to absence of information. 4
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in jurisdictions, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance these requirements and with the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse
opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention of the users of the financial statements to the effects of Note 17.00 of the
financial statements, which is of balance Tk. 263,983,654 of Others/Associate Loan. These are
loans taken from Directors and associates from time to time. Our opinion is not modied in respect
to this matter.

Key Audit Matters
Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined
that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to the board of directors of the company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. .

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernatwe but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversggiag-lhe company's financial reporting
process. 7 N
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management but not for the purpose
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the company’s financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regardmg, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and s1gn1f|cant audit_findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during ougZah \
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SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. 86, Bir Uttam ©. K- Datta Road

(312, Sonargaon Road), Dhaka-1205

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel : 88-02-9635139,88-02-9673597
s : Mobile :01552-575775, 01711-520770
(An associate firm of ©. N. Gupta & Associates) 01922-117370, 01757-941837

01312-501076, 01711-535885
01645-738747, 01920-719463
E-mail :shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com
Website : www.shirazkhanbasak.bd.com

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by company so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the company’s business.

Place: Dhaka

Date: November 04, 2021 Chaity Basak, FCA (Enrol #1772)
Partner

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Charteréd Accountants

DVC: 2111041772AS838927
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd. Chartorod A SSpRIN.

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2021

Amount in Taka
ASSETS Notes 30-Jun-21 [ 30-Jun-20
E Non-Current Assets 75,078,668 79,648,028
Property, Plant & Equipment Sch-A/1 74,478,668 79,048,028
Deferred Tax 3.00 600,000 600,000
Current Assets 20,422,440 33,471,744
Inventories 4.00 1,492,732 10,216,212
E Accounts and Others Receivable 5.00 1,424,642 3,097,105
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 6.00 17,409,909 16,009,869
Cash & Cash equivalents 7.00 100,157 4,148,558
TOTAL ASSETS 95,501,108 113,119,772
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders Equity (282,738,614) (273,912,165)
> Share Capital 8.00 75,566,000 75,566,000
= Tax Holiday Reserve 9.00 180,146 180,146
Retainaed Earnings C/E (358,484,760) (349,658,311)
Non-Current Liabilities:
Long Term Loan (Secured) 10.00 | 70,587,036 | 70,587,036 |
Current Liabilities 307,652,686 316,444,900
Creditors for Goods 11.00 24,845,963 28,930,896
Creditor for Expenses 12.00 8,368,879 20,675,321
Creditors for Other Finance 13.00 2,587,576 10,112,181
Unclaimed Dividend 14.00 3,899,256 3,899,256
Workers Profit Participation Fund 15.00 694,010 694,010
Provision for Income Tax 16.00 3,273,348 3,793,103
Associates/Others loan 17.00 263,983,654 248,340,133
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | 95,501,108 | 113,119,772 |
Net Assets Value Per Share 28.00 | (37.42) | (36.25) |
Par Value TK 10
The annexed notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of the financial statements.
N 0 FoAa -
Madaging Director Director Chief Financial Office —’:@ ompany Secretary
(Acting) 46‘;/:(\
Place: Dhaka Chaity Basak, EA (Enrol # 1772)
Date: October 27,2021 Partner
Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111041772AS838927
Annual Report 2020-2021 @9
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

. ‘. . Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd. Chartered Accountants

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2021

. Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes 30-Jun-21 | 30-Jun-20 -
Sales Revenue 19.00 - 4,069,737
Less: Cost of sales 20.00 - 4,444,739
Gross Profit - (375,002)
General & Administrative Expense 20.00 5,029,924 10,582,943
Selling & Distribution Expenses 21.00 - 124,375
Financial Charge & Depreciation 22.00 4,593,221 1,503,753
Total Operting Expense 9,623,145 12,211,071
Operating Profit / (Loss) (9,623,145) (12,586,073)
Non Operating Income/ (Expense): .
Other Income 23.00 (729,394) 2,917,426 -
Total Non- Operting Income: (729,394) 2,917,426 -
Profit / (Loss) before WPPF (10,352,539) (9,668,647)
Less:  Workers Profit Participation Fund - -
Profit / (Loss) after WPPF (10,352,539) (9,668,647)
Less: Income Tax Provision 16.00 - 24,418
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (10,352,539) (9,693,066)
Earning Per Share 30.00 (1.37) | (1.28)

The annexed notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of the financial statements.

vlicuiu Chigrrimaritiar vinver Compa,,, o, (Actlng)

Chaity Basak, FCA (Enrol # 1772)
Partner

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2111041772AS838927

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 27, 2021
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Particulars Share Capital | Tax Holiday Reta!ned Total
Earnings
Balance as on 1st July- 2020 75,566,000 180,146 (349,658,311) | (273,912,165)
= Net Profit/(Loss) during the year - - (10,352,539) (10,352,539)
Prior year adjustment - - 1,526,090 1,526,090
Balance as on 30th June-2021 75,566,000 180,146 (358,484,760) | (282,738,614)
For the year ended June 30, 2020
- Particulars Share Capital | Tax Holiday Eeta!ned Total
. arnings
Balance as on 1st July, 2019 75,566,000 180,146 (339,965,245) | (264,219,099)
Net Profit/(Loss) for 2019-2020 - - (9,693,066) (9,693,066)
Prior year adjustment - -
Balance as on 30th June-2020 75,566,000 180,146 (349,658,311) | (273,912,165)
III
N (W FoAa .
\ .
Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(Acting)
Place: Dhaka Chaity Basak, FCA (Enrol # 1772)
Date: October 27, 2021 Partner
Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111041772AS838927
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2021

. Amount in Taka -
Particulars 30-Jun-21__ | 30-Jun-20
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Collection from turnover & Others 943,069 19,956,295
Payment & expenses (11,691,484) (17,448,552)
Net Cash Flow from operating Activities (A) | (10,748,415) | 2,507,743
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Dividend Receipt
Proceed from Advance for Work & Others (1,674,162)
Proceed from Inter Company/unit loans received 15,643,521 2,654,379
-
Net Cash Flow from investing Activities (B) | 14,243,481 | 2,654,379
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividend paid
Fianancial Charge 23,862 (1,092,530)
Proceed from creditor for other finance (7,572,328) -
Net Cash Flow from financing Activities (C) | (7,548,466) | (1,092,530)
Net Cash in Flow/((Outflow) for the year (A+B+C) (4,053,400) 4,069,592
Cash and Bank Balance at Opening 4,148,558 78,966
Cash and Bank Balances at Closing 100,157 4,148,558
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (Note- 30) | (1.42) | 0.33
\ W m @4//
Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(Acting)
- /Jx—_/
Place: Dhaka Chaitg/ asak, FCA (Enrol # 1772)

Date: October 27,2021

Partner

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111041772AS838927
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Chartered Accountants
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DULAMIA COTTON SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Notes on Statement of Financial Position and other relevant information
For the year ended June 30, 2021

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER INFORMATION:

Legal Form of the Company
(i) The company was incorporated in Bangladesh on February 28, 1987 as a Public Limited

Company under the Companies Act, 1913. The certificate of incorporation number is Reg. No. C-16189 (175)/87.

(ii) The Company started its commercial production on January 18, 1990 and April 01, 1993 for Unit-I & Unit-Il respectively.

(iii) The shares of the company listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

Nature of Business Activities:
Principal activities of the Company is to manufacture different counts of yarn through the Cotton

Spinning Mills situated at Dagonbhuiyan Thana in Feni District, Marketing of the Products are undertaken through Agents of the Company.

Components of Financial Statements:

(i) Statement of financial position as on June 30, 2021

(ii) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended June 30, 2021
(iii) Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended June 30, 2021

(iv) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended June 30, 2021

(v) Notes on Statement of financial position and other relevant information.

Statement on Compliance of IASs’ Statutes & Rules:

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with disclosures and presentational requirement of :
(a) The International Accounting Standard (IAS)s approved by the International Accounting

Standards Committee (IASC) and as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB);
(b) The companies Act, 1994;
(c) Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969 and Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987;

(d) Listing Rules of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited; and Other relevant Local Laws and applicable.

Application of Standards:
The following IAS are applicable for the Financial Statements under Audit:

IAS - 1: Presentation of Financial Statements
IAS - 2: Inventories
IAS - 7: Cash Flow Statements
IAS - 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10: Events after Balance Sheet Date
IAS - 12: Income Taxes
IAS - 16: Property, Plant and Equipment
IAS - 18: Revenue
IAS - 19: Employee Benefits
IAS - 21: The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
1AS - 23: Borrowing Costs
IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosure
IAS - 33: Earnings per Share
IAS - 37: Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
—
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Going Concern:
The Company’s financing arrangement expires & amounts outstanding are payable June 30, 2021.

The Company has been unable to conclude re-negotiation. The issues are started below:

(a) The company is incurring loss for several years till reporting date and its accumulated net assert is Tk.
(282,778,614) as at 30 June, 2021.
(b) As per the accounts as of 30th June 2020, the accumulated loss is Tk. (358,484,760). However, our capital

base stood at Tk.75,566,000 as on 30th June 2021. If we compare our accumulated prior year loss with the
current capital base, the equity would be negative to the amount of Tk.

(c) If we compare our current asset base amounted to Tk.20,422,440 against current liabilities amounted to
Tk.306,652,686, the negative net working capital is amounted to Tk. (287,230,246), this indicates another
weakness of the working capital financing.

(d) Net operating cash flow has stood at Tk. (10,748,415) for the ear ended on June 30, 2021.
(e) Long term liabilities have stood at Tk.70,587,036 on June 30, 2021.
(f) However, the company will start the operation very soon. Currently we communicate with a Chinese

company for supply new machineries. Accordingly the company meet two times with supplier and the
company will further communicate with the Chinese company within 1 (one) month. The company is
hopeful to start production within next 6 (six) months.

Accounting Policies

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment are accounted for in accordance with the requirements of 1AS-16: Property, Plant and
Equipment at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated at Diminishing
Balance Method. Depreciation has been charged duringthe year on addition of Property, Plant and Equipment for full year.

Rates of Depreciation:

Land and Land Developments - 0%
Building and Other Constructions - 5% - 10%
Plant, Machinery and Equipments - 5% - 20%
Vehicles - 10%
Furniture and Fixture - 10%
Sundry Assets - 10%

The item-wise break-up of the cost and depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment have been shown in Schedule-A/1

Inventories:

In accordance with IAS-2 the Company stated Inventories at cost which is lower than net realizable value. Stock of Raw Cotton,
Stores and Spares have been valued at average cost method. Stock of Finished Goods has been valued at cost, which is lower
than the Sales Value. Work in process has been valued valued at cost.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash in Hand and cash at Banks have been considered as cash equivalents for the preparation of these Financial Statements.

Employee Benefits:

The Company operates a Contributory Provident Fund for its permanent employees, for which provisions are made as per
Rules. The Provident Fund is approved by the National Board of Revenue and operated by Board of Trustees and is funded by
contribution from both the Employer and the Employees.

Provisions:
Provisions are made when an out-flow of resources is probable and the amount of obligation could

be estimated reliably.

Annual Report 2020-2021



Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

2.06 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue are recognized according to IFRS-15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

(a) The Company recognized Sales when products are dispatched to the Customers and invoices raised.
2.07 Income Tax:
a) Current Tax:

No provision of regular Tax has been made on account of Income Tax in view of net loss during the year.
However the company has made provision and provided Minimum Tax as per Section- 82C(2)(d)/16BBB
of ITO 1984.

b) Deferred Tax: ) . ) o )
The Company recognized deferred tax asset in view of its application of lower rate of depreciation than

that of prescribed rates as per 3rd Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1984. Up to 30th June 2013 the count
of deferred tax amount was tk.600,000. From 2014 onward, no deferred tax is calculated and recognized.

2.08  Statement of Cash Flow:
Statement of Cash flow is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 and Cash Flows from operating activities
have been presented under Direct Method. Cash Flow from turnover has been netted with cost of goods sold since a
substantial portion of procurement and sales took place from/ with a common vendor/customer.

2.09 Transaction of Foreign Currency:
The Company has translated foreign currency at the rate prevailing on the date of Transaction, as

such, no gain/loss on Transaction of Foreign Currency has been recognized during the Year under audit.
2.10 Turnover:

(a) During the year 2020-2021 the 100% sales were made from stock.
(b) Gross Profit Analysis:
Gross profit has increased during the year to the extent detailed below:
Gross Profit/(Loss) (2020-2021) -
Gross Profit/(Loss) (2019-2020) (375,002)
Decrease in Gross Profit (5,115,010)

211 Directors:
There were 9 (nine) Directors on the Board during the year under Audit.

2.12 Employees:
On the Payroll there were 4 Staff & Officers and 18 skilled & Un-skilled Workers as on closing date of the year. The
Company spent Tk.3,452,910 for its employees as salaries / wages and other allowances and benefits as follows:

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Basic Salary 1,726,455 1,419,917
House Rent Allowance 863,227 567,967
Festival Bonus 287,742 425,975
Provident Fund - 283,983
Other Allowances 575,486 14,199

Total 3,452,910 2,839,833

2.13 General:

Previous year’s Figures have been re-arranged and re-grouped where ary, %o conform to current year’s

»
presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. AND
]
o 5
] A
J”er,d M,@QQ
|
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Deferred Tax
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Closing Balance 600,000 600,000
Total: 600,000 600,000
Inventories
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Raw Cotton 4.01 - 113,580
Finished Goods 4.02 - 2,826,502
Packing Materials 4.03 - 331,256
Stores and Spares 4.04 1,492,732 6,944,874
Total: 1,492,732 10,216,212
Raw Cotton
Count Qnty/Lbs. 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Balance 113,580 113,580.00
Add: Purchase - -
Less: Sale our as wastage 113,580 -
Total: - - 113,580
Finished goods
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Count Qnty/Lbs. 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening 2,826,502 5,486,416
Add: Manufactured - 1,784,825
Less: Sale out as wastage 2,826,502 4,444,739
Total: - - 2,826,502
Packing materials
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Count Qnty/Lbs. 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening 331,256 331,256
Add: Purchase - -
Less: Sale out as wastage 331,256 -
Total: - - 331,256
Spares & Stores
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Count Qnty/Lbs. 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening 6,944,874 6,944,874
Add: Purchase - -
Less: Sale out as wastage 5,452,142 -
Total: - 1,492,732 6,944,874
Accounts Receivable
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
M/s. Bangaluxmi Trading & Co. - 1,672,463
M/s Banga Yarn Traders 1,403,477 1,403,477
M/s. Nushiba Textile 21,165 21,165
Total: 1,424,642 3,097,105

No provision has been made during the year for doubtful debts against the unsecured debtors.

Advances, Deposit and Pre-payments
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Advance 6.01 9,731,940 7,378,476
Deposit 6.02 7,039,469 7,992,893
Prepayments 6.03 638,500 638,500

Total: 17,409,909 16,009,869
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Advances
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Kay & Que (BD) Ltd. 6,235,440 3,838,440
Proton Service Centre Ltd. 810,000 810,000
Security Management Co. 500,000 500,000
Multimode Ltd 711,000 711,000
Sajja Bitan 600,000 500,000
Advance against Salary and Wages - 148,536
AIT on Vehicle Registration 15,000 15,000
AIT against Bank Interest 467,114 467,114
Advance against Purchese of Waste Cotton 388,386 388,386
Total: 9,726,940 7,378,476
Deposits
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Security Deposits 6.02(a) 1,863,497 1,863,497
Excise Duty and VAT 4,288 4,288
FDR 5,171,684 6,125,108
Total: 7,039,469 7,992,893
Security Deposit
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
BTCL 5,000 5,000
BREB 582,348 582,348
BGSL 1,268,149 1,268,149
BOL 8,000 8,000
Total: 1,863,497 1,863,497
Pre-payments
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Pre-paid Insurance 638,500 638,500
Total: 638,500 638,500
Cash and Cash equivalents
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Cash in Hand 54,677 52,967
Cash in Factory - 7,406
Cash at Bank 7.01 45,480 4,088,185
Total: 100,157 4,148,558
Cash at Bank
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
NBL STD 1029000753602(Daganbhuiyan) 13,367 14,192
NBL STD 1004000102428(Agrabad) 4,654 5,678
NBL STD 1017000757849(Chowmuhani) 14,682 15,497
NBL CD 1029000753629 (Daganbhuiyan) 6,671 7,591
NBL STD 1048000662853 Dhaka 6,106 4,040,143
First Security Islami Bank Ltd CD-010111100012619 - 1,094
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. CD-2010002912 Dhaka - 3,990
Total: 45,480 4,088,185
The above balances are in agree 22 pective bank statements.
E; —
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Share Capital
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020

Authorized Share Capital:
30,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital: 300,000,000 300,000,000

7,556,600 Ordinary Shares of 75,566,000 75,566,000
Tk. 10 each paid up in full in cash

75,566,000 75,566,000

The break-up of the Share-Holding on 30-06-2020 is given below:

No. of Shares % of Shares

Sponsor(s)/ & Director’s Shares 2,494,434 33.01%
General Public & Institute 5,062,166 66.99%
Total: 7,556,600 100.00%

The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding in percentage as on 30-06-
2021 as follows:

No. of Share

Range of Holdings Holders No. of Shares Holding %
Up to 500 Shares 2,362 328,318 4.34%
501 to 5000 Shares 489 833,698 11.03%
5001 to 10000 Shares 66 470,566 6.23%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 31 425,112 5.63%
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 9 210,917 2.79%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 7 251,830 3.33%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 4 195,230 2.58%
50,001 to 1,00,000 Shares 17 1,339,666 17.73%
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 14 3,501,263 46.33%
Above 1,000,000 shares - -

Total: 2,999 7,556,600 100.00%
Tax Holiday Reserve
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Balance 180,146 180,146
Add: Addition during the year - -

Total: 180,146 180,146

Long Term Loan (Secured)
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. (Interest Block A/c 70,587,036 70,587,036
No. 62/237/0082) Total: 70,587,036 71,662,036

Notes:

The Loan is Secured by:

Mortgage / Hypothecation by way of First Charge on the Tangible Fixed Assets both existing and future;

Personal Guarantee of all Sponsor Directors in their individual capacity and

Collateral Security of Immovable Properties owned by the Directors.

The company approached the BDBL to waive the block interest but the BDBL not agreed. In this respect the company filed
writ petition no: 1236 of 2017.

The Hon’ble High Court Division passed the order in the above writ petition as follows:

“Bangladesh Development Bank is directed to take positive initiatives for rehabilitation of petitioner’s project treating the
same as sick industry upon accepting its offer of payment of 30% of the interest amount and take necessary steps for
removal of petitioner’s name from the CIB report of Bangladesh Bank”.

However, BDBL has been filed a civil petition for leave to appeal no. 1969 of 2018 before the Hon’ble Appellate
Division of Supreme court of Bangladesh against the order of the Hon’ble High Court Division in writ petition no.

the operation of the said order dated 25 January 2018 passed by the Hon’ble High/Gou
appeal. o
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Creditors for Goods
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
M/s. Lal Teer Beej Co. Ltd. 19,366,109 21,566,109
M/s. JST Commodities (Dhaka Cotton) 431,386 431,386
Fariha Trading 75,560 75,560
Unique Cotton 230,524 230,524
M/S Bangla Trac Ltd 290,640 290,640
M/s Sohel Electric. 270,231 270,231
M/s Sohel Electric.(Mills) 148,560 148,560
M/s. Ruposhi Packaging. 185,420 185,420
M/s. South-East Trading Agencies. 481,000 481,000
M/s. Ideal Fiver Industries 130,000 130,000
M/S H H Enterprise 105,926 105,926
M/S Spintax International 140,000 140,000
M/S M M Paper Product 104,000 104,000
M/s Khan Enterprise 166,512 166,512
M/s Rezaur Rahman 37,435 37,435
Bengal Builders 54,866 54,866
Bengal Roots 33,694 33,694
T ATraders 596,535 746,535
Satata Colours 466,694 516,694
Desh Power 36,050 36,050
Udayan Fiber 23,559 23,559
Zaman Enterprise - 181,000
D S Plastric 64,250 64,250
New S R Enterprise 140,056 140,056
S D Tex promoties Ltd. 9,911 9,911
JMCL 21,950 21,950
Mosharraf Enterprise 56,700 56,700
Aksid Corporation 230,245 230,245
A & A Investment 948,150 948,150
Global Energy - 1,503,933
Total: 24,845,963 28,930,896
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Creditors for Expenses
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Audit fee payable 115,000 115,000
Feni Polly Buiduth Somity (Electricity Bill) - 327,951
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd (Gas Bill including AIT) - 12,080,280
BTMA 90,112 90,112
Director Remuneration Payable 491,500 491,500
Salary and Wages Payable 4,244,826 3,926,280
Welfare Fund Payable 85,000 85,000
PF Payable 6,583 44,683
Stock Market BD Ltd. 7,680 7,680
Pragati Insurance Ltd. 1,951,236 1,951,236
Pragati Life Insurance Ltd. 658,398 658,398
Computer Garden - 18,875
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 100,000 150,000
The New Nation 133,063 143,063
Alokito Bangladesh 42,586 42,586
Amity Airsess Traders - 9,366
BD Report 20,000 20,000
Dot Net 53,003 83,003
Dhaka Tribune 36,136 36,136
Asian Age - 26,250
New Asia Ltd 92,115 92,115
The Daily Share Biz 98,312 98,312
Corporate Sangbad - 2,880
Ajker Bazar - 5,500
Protidin Songbad - 17,280
Media Care - 13,806
Jons Soft Engineering 20,000 20,000
Bangladesh Association of Public Listed Company 30,000 30,000
AIT Payable 59,590 54,590
VAT Payable 29,403 21,903
Anchor Creative Event - 7,200
Motin Courier 4,336 4,336
Total: 8,368,879 20,675,321
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

13.00 Creditors for Other Finance
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
M/s. R. K. Traders 1,400,000 1,500,000
M/s. Younus Ali 200,000 400,000
M/s. Bangaluxmi Trading & Co. 987,576 2,760,039
Bhandary and Sons - 5,452,142
Total: 2,587,576 10,112,181

The above amount includes Security Money received from different Parties against purchase of Yarn.

14.00 Dividend payable
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Balance 3,899,256 3,899,256
Add: Dividend for the year - -
3,899,256 3,899,256
Less: Payment during the year - -
Closing Balance 3,899,256 3,899,256
15.00 Workers Profit Participation Fund
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Balance 694,010 694,010
Add: Addition during the year - -
694,010 694,010
Less: Payment during the year - -
Closing Balance 694,010 694,010
16.00 Income Tax payable
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Balance 3,793,103 3,768,685
Add: Current Year Tax (Turnover tax) - 24,418
3,793,103 3,793,103
Less: Tax Payment during the year 519,755
Closing Balance Total: 3,273,348 3,793,103
17.00 Loan from Associates
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars: 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
A&A Investment Ltd. 16,309,790 16,309,790
Multimode Energy Resource Ltd. 26,587,197 26,550,000
Lal Teer Seeds Ltd 111,260,712 103,409,101
Joongbo Multimode Chemicals Ltd. 7,319,750 8,319,750
North South Seeds Ltd 39,590,404 39,590,404
Lal Teer Livestock Ltd 3,000,000 3,000,000
Lal Teer Livestock Development Ltd 10,030,000 9,920,000
Chens Crops Science BD Ltd. 11,685,973 5,056,260
Loan from Other Finance 38,199,828 36,184,828
Total: 263,983,654 248,340,133
17.01 Loan from others finanace:
Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo 15,861,750 16,046,750
Mr. Tabith M. Awal 15,908,300 13,708,300
Mr. Tafsir M. Awal 6,429,778 6,429,778
Total: 38,199,828 36,184,828
|
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

Notes . Amount in Taka
No. Rarticulars 30-Jun-21__ | 30-Jun-20
18.00 Sales:
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Gross Sales 4,132,605
Less: VAT for the Year - 62,868
Total - 110,138,557

19.00 Cost of Good Sold:

Opening Stock of Finished Goods 2,826,502 5,486,416
Add: Cost of Production - 1,784,825
2,826,502 7,271,241

Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods 2,826,502 2,826,502
- 4,444,739

19.01 Cost of Production
The details break-up is made up as follows:

Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Raw Cotton Consumption 19.01 (a) -
Packing Materials 19.01 (b) -
Conversion Cost 19.01 (c) 1,784,825
1,784,825
Add: Opening Work In Process =
1,784,825
Less: Closing Work In Process 4.00 -
Total: 1,784,825
19.01(a) Raw Cotton Consumption
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Stock 113,580 113,580
Add: Purchase during the period - -
113,580 113,580
Less: Closing Stock 4.00 113,580 113,580
Less: Wastage Recoveries - -
Consumption during the year Total: - -
19.01(b) Packing Materials Consumption
The above balance is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Opening Stock 331,256 331,256
Add: Purchase during the year
331,256 331,256
Less: Closing Stock 4.00 331,256 331,256
Consumption during the year Total: - -
19.01(c) Conversion Cost
The above balance is made up as follows:
Particulars Notes 30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Wages
Stores and Spares
Canteen Expenses
Depreciation Schedule- A/1 - 1,784,825
Power and Fuel
Total: - 1,784,825

Annual Report 2020-2021




O RRRRRRRRARARRGRI

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

. Amount in Taka
Notes No. Particulars
30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20
20.00 General & Administrative Expenses:
The details break-up is made up as follows:
Salary and Allowances 3,452,910 2,839,833
Repair and Maintenance 35,000 2,727,237
Printing and Stationery 13,150 107,406
Entertainment - 19,940
Gas Bill 227,633 445,850
Postage & Telegram. 2,350
Fees & Professional charges 304,805 167,800
Audit Fee 57,500 57,500
Annual Listing Fee 86,000 50,000
Subscription 191,000 60,000
Vehicle Registration Fee 11,589
Travelling & Conveyance 41,685 68,620
Electricity Bill 331,620 1,166,878
Board Meeting exp. 44,500 186,622
General Administrative 16,400 419,644
AGM Expense 61,844 -
Bonus for Staff and Officer 110,127
Holiday Allowance 39,070
Membership Fee 30,000 45,056
Software Maintenance 21,000
Daily Allowance 118,490
Earned Leave Encashment 593,318
Termination Benefit 150,500
Insurance Premium 1,124,629
License & Registration Fee 68,197 49,484
Advertisement & Publicity 7,680 -
Annual Report Printing 60,000 -
Total: 5,029,924 10,582,943
Particulars Amount in Taka
30-Jun-21 | 30-Jun-20
21.00 Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity - 124,375
Total - 124,375
22.00 Financial Expense & Depreciation:
Bank charge 23,862 43,442
Depreatiation 4,569,359 1,460,311
Total 4,593,221 1,503,753
. Amount in Taka
Particulars
30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20
23.00 Other Income/(Loss)
Loss on Fire (971,338) (1,366,385)
Bank Interest-accrued 656
Interest on FDR 521,066 4,276,676
Other Income - 6,479
Total (729,394) 2,917,426

‘L‘ - N
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.

jlotes Particulars
no.
25.00 Net Assets Value Per Share:
Share Holder Equity (282,738,614)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 7,556,600

(37.42)

26.00 Earning per share (EPS):

Earnings per share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with “International Accounting Standard 33.
Earnings Per Share”, which has been shown on the face of “Statement of Profit or Loss and other
comprehensive income”.

Basic earnings per share has been calculated dividing the Net Profit for the year attributable to
Ordinary Shareholders by the weighted average number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during the

year.
No. of weighted average
share
Number of shares outstanding as on Jun 30, 2021 7,556,600
Total: 7,556,600
30.06.2020
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (10,352,539)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 7,556,600
Face value per share 10
Earning per share (1.37)
27.00 Net Operating Cash Flow per Share:
Net Cash Flow from operating Activities (10,748,415)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 7,556,600

(1.42)

28.00 Payment of remuneration and perquisites to Directors and Officers
The agreegate amount paid/ provided during the year in respect of Director and Officers of the
Company as defined in Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 under the following heads are
disclosed below:

Directors Officers
Managing Directors remuneration -
Managerial Remuneration -
Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund -

Perquisites:

House rent
Conveyance Allowances

28.01 Attendances fee for Board Meeting was paid to the Directors @ Tk. 5,000 per meeting.

29.00
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Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Registered Office: “Anchor Tower”
108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road, Dhaka — 1205

.............................................................................................................................................................. as my/our PROXY to
attend and vote on my/our behalf at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 11.00 am on Monday,
20" December, 2021 through Virtual Platform and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this......ccccoovieeiiiii e day Of . 2021.
Signature of the Member(s) Signature of the PROXY
Number of Shares held :............cccoovieennieenne Shares
R«Saéemn:e
I|Z>c())“(I)D'\l/o Tk. 20
Notes:

* The Proxy Form, duly filled and stamped, must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not later than 72 hours before
commencement of the AGM.
» Signature of the Member(s) must be in accordance with the Specimen Signature recorded with the Company.

Signature Verified by

Authorised Signatory of the Company

Dulamia Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd.
Registered Office: “Anchor Tower”
108, Bir Uttam C. R. Dutta Road, Dhaka — 1205

(Attendance Slip )

I/We do hereby record my/our attendance at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held at 11:00 am on
Monday, 20" December, 2021 through Virtual Platform and at any adjournment thereof.

Name of the Member/ Proxy
(in Block Letter)

BO/Folio No.

Signature Verified by

Signature of the Member/Proxy Authorised Signatory of the Company

Note: Please present this Attendance Slip at the registration counter on the AGM date.
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